Appendix | of
MPC Paper No. A/H11/107

Sino Noble Enterprises Limited

72-76/F, Two International Finance Centre, 8 Finance Street, Central, Hong Kong

Your Ref: - 7 February 2024
Our Ref: A/H11/107/Def01

The Secretary, By Email & By Post
Town Planning Board,

c/o Town Planning Board Section,

Planning Department,

15/F, North Point Government Offices,

333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong

Dear Sir,

$16 Planning Application for Proposed Minor Relaxation of Building Height Restriction
of a permitted Residential Redevelopment,
at Nos. 105 Robinson Road in Mid-Level West, Hong Kong
(Deferral application - 01)

We would like to request for a deferral of the application for 2-month in order to respond to various
departmental concerns.

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact our Dr. Owen Yue_or
the undersignediiill

Yours faithfully,

1 5
S K Leung
oY/SL

c.c. DPO/HK (hkdpo@pland.gov.hk) Canon Kai Nang WONG/PLAND <cknwong@pland.gov.hk>



hhcchan
打字機




